School Board

Wendy Atkinson, Chairman
Bob Segur, Vice -Chairman
Kim Amontree
Cara Reynolds
lan Vincent

Steve Dionisio
Superintendent

Our Vision — Student Success

May 15, 2020

United Data Technologies

Attn: Gerard Amaro

2900 Monarch Lakes Blvd. #300
Miramar, FL 33027

RE: Notice of Award
Dear Gerard,

This notice is to inform you of your award by the School Board of Charlotte County,
Florida. This award was Board approved on 5/12/2020. Your company was awarded
Invitation to Negotiate No. 19/20-18MP HCI Hardware and Software for the period
of May 13, 2020 through May 12, 2021.

To complete this award, provide within 7 days, a Certificate of Insurance stating the
School Board of Charlotte County, Florida as certificate holder by faxing to 941-575-
5466 or emailing to Cindy.Hagedorn@yourcharlotteschools.net.

A uniform statewide photo identification badge is to be worn by contractors on school grounds
signifying that a contractor has met the requirements set forth in Florida Statute,
section,1012.467(8)(a). Call for information at 941-255-0808.

If you have any question or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 941-
575-5400 ext. 123.

Sincerely,

Gregory Herlean, CPPO, CPCM
Director of Purchasing
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